

Faculty Advisory Committee on Technology (FACT)

Minutes

Tuesday, December 7, 2021

11:00 am-12:15 pm

<https://csulb.zoom.us/j/82562425774>

Present: S. Landa (Chair), S. Adams, T. Mozia, R. Ovalles, D. LuPresto, C. Fouratt, D. Islas (guest), J. Foster, J. Miles, M. Finney, M. Mayo, M. Karnofel, N. DeBellis, S. Ahmed, S. Felter (guest), T. Mayfield (Secretary), M. Rahmani

1. Call to Order: at 11:03
2. Agenda
 - 2.1. M/S/P
3. November 2021 minutes
 - 3.1. M/S/P
4. Announcements
 - 4.1. No announcements
5. Old Business
 - 5.1. D1DA Program (Rico)
 - 5.1.1. Continued presentation from November meeting on what D1DA is, how it works, why faculty would use it, and gave demonstration.
 - 5.1.2. See slide deck for more information.
 - 5.1.3. Questions about access, automatic charging, vendors and logins were asked.
6. New Business
 - 6.1. Destiny Islas – Student Perspectives of Technology
 - 6.1.1. Destiny is from Commission on Disability Affairs and her main goal is to make the campus more accessible via technology. Her guest is Shelby Feltzer student senator from the College of Education. She asked for more student input regarding connectivity, dual authentication regarding Beachboard, more information on JAWS, having Macs available, making captioning more available outside of classes (e.g. clubs, etc).
 - 6.1.2. Dennis responded that FusionPro (which is JAWS + Zoom Text combined) is in all the open labs on campus (Horn Center, Library, etc.). Macs are also available in both location.
 - 6.1.3. Sabrina will contact Mary @ BMAC to ensure that maps are made so that students are aware of where accessible software is located on campus.
 - 6.1.4. Janet responded to Zoom issues noting that it is important to be on the most recent version of Zoom. Make sure you are using BeachNet+ wifi, and not BeachNet guest. ITS is also making improvements to the onboarding process to the wifi. Regarding two-factor authentication, there is a webpage for more information and it supplies all the options. Janet mentioned the ATI website for possible resources. Janet further shared that ITS is updating the campus website to make it more accessible.
 - 6.2. ATS Updates (Dennis, Shariq, and Marvin)

6.2.1. Shariq – Canvas update: spring will be when the communication will begin with President's cabinet, faculty, ASI, senate exec, student affairs, etc. Shariq will do a series of presentations. Faculty will have an opportunity to pilot in summer of 22, but in fall of 22 we will be early adopting.

6.2.2. Marvin – Zoom update: Zoom recordings are kept in the cloud and there are limits to how much are able to be stored. We are hitting a limit and therefore ATS will be moving (NOT deleting like some campuses) to Kaltura for storage.

6.2.3. Dennis – Software matrix update: Adopted by all colleges on campus. How ATS deploys software on campus.

6.3. Campus IT – Security Updates (Cuc or Janet)

6.3.1. See above about campus website

6.4. General discussion

7. Other

8. Thanks!